FRANK C. DEFELICE & DEBRA A. DEFELICE
32 CHERRY LANE
DURHAM, CONNECTICUT 06422
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Water Planning & Management Division
79 Elm Street
Hartford, CT 06106-5127

RE: Map Error - Proposed Stream Flow Classifications for the Connecticut River Basin

Ms. Fitting,

We are writing to inform you of an error on the proposed Stream Flow Map for the Connecticut River Basin.
This error is located in the area of 150 New Haven Road and Guilford Road in the town of Durham; within
the boundary area denoted in Figure 1 below. Aerial photography from both 1963 and 2013 demonstrate
that no stream or river is located within the identified area (Figure 2). A survey, conforming to Class A-2
standards, is also attached, which indicates that that no stream or river is located within this area (Figure 3).
As owners of these parcels, we request that you revise the proposed map by removing this designation

prior to the map’s adoption.

' Legend

Proposed Stream Flow
Classilcations

Figure 1: Segment erroneously identified as a Class 1 stream (within red boundary line)



2013

Figure 2: Aerial photographs from 1963 & 2013 indicate the absence of streams or rivers in the area

Respectfully submitted,

=7 LA Dot A OFalice

Frank C. DeFelice Debra A. DeFelice

cc: Attorney Fred D. Dahimeyer, Esq.
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